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STOP WORK ORDER

Address: 57 Z-(/ S 67//62,,7(__ Date Posted: /'/?”{C?
7 Time Posted: &+ £-5 4
Inspector: / zé

These premises have been inspected and have been found to be in
violation of the following laws and/or Codes of the City of Fort Collins.

Section. /O -/ 2oers IT-HC
Description: ﬂ’la—n( va. A 7{ rowt gt {/Z\euig—
A_ /g//m ra

Order issued to:
General contractor name:

Sub contractor name:

Homeowner name:
Summons issued: Yes No L
Summons # Appearance Date:

Pursuant to the Adopted Residential Code Section R114.1
and/or the Adopted Building Code Section 114.1,
you are hereby ordered to stop all work identified above
until authorized by the Building Official to proceed.

Without admitting guilt, | hereby acknowledge receipt of this order.

Name: Date:

1% ic il Fral 800 B2 Thic T Wish ¢ A L
copy was downloaded on Jun-20-2019 from the City of Fort Collins Public Records Website: http://citydocs.fc
information or an official copy, please contact Building and Zoning Office 281 North College Fort Collins, CO




Sam Hancock

From: Russell.Hovland

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 20_18 12:07 PM

To: Sam Hancock ' ¢
Subject: 5724 s college

Sam,

Please have someone issue a stop-work-order for 5724 s college. This storage/warehouse/garage is being converted to a
mj grow/retail facility without a permit. | think we have enough proof from PD officer Jim Linderts video.

Russ Hovland

Chief Building Official
City of Fort Collins
970-416-2341
rhovland @fcgov.com

This unofficial copy was downloaded on Jun-20-2019 from the City of Fort Collins Public Records Website: http://citydocs.fcgov.com
For additional information or an official copy, please contact Building and Zoning Office 281 North College Fort Collins, CO 80521 USA
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